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April 3, 2025 This posting will close at 4 PM on
TO: ALL BUILDINGS — PLEASE POST Monday, April 21, 2025
FROM: Mary Ellen Leimer §% ||
Interim Associate Supar gt"-mdent of Schools
RE: INTERNAL POSTING-Extended School Year — ESYP 2025 — PPS & Teaching Assistants
At the present time the District has the following vacancies for PPS & Teaching Assistants:
PROGRAM Anticipated Positions Miscellaneous Info
L | Locations — = =
ANY Summer School 4-Speech Teachers
Program 2-Occupational Therapists
HOH, VGS 1-Physical Therapist . -
Or NFAN 10-Teaching Assistants Applicants must be willing to work ANY
Summer School program based on need.

[ Click on “ESYP Employment Opportunities™ apply next to the c_orresponding Posting. Paper applications will

| Application Process

| not be accepted.

| Rate of pay

Teachers will be compgnsated as per Schedule “M* of the NTA Collective Bargaining Agreement, NOT TO EXCEED 5 '
HOURS PER DAY. Teaching Assistants will be compensated as per the ESYP contractual rate.

Monday, June 30, 2025 for 1 Hour. Time: TBD

| Orientation
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